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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Patred Etectronics Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Patred Etectronics Private Limited ("the
Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,2023, and the Statement of Profit and
Loss (lnctuding Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash
Ftows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, inctuding a summary of
significant accounting poticies and other explanatory information.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the exptanations given to us the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act')
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Companies (lndian Accounting Standards)
Rutes,2015, asamended ("lnd AS") and otheraccounting principlesgenerallyaccepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2023, and loss including other comprehensive
income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibitities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (lCAl) together with the ethical requirements that are retevant to our audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rutes thereunder, and we have
futfitted our other ethical responsibitities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We betieve that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information
does not inctude the financial statements and our auditor's opinion thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conctusions thereon.

In connection with our audit of financial statements, our responsibitity is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materiatty inconsistent with
the financia[ information, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materialty misstated. lf, based on the work we have performed, we conctude that there is a materialty
misstated amount of this information, we are required to report that fact. Wp have nothing to report
in this regard. \
Responsibilities of i{anagement and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act.
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This responsibitity atso includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets oi tne Company ind for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; setection and apptication of appropriate accounting plticies; makinijudgments and estimates that are reasonabte and prudent; and design, imp-tementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating ef]ectivety for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the pleparationind presentition
of the financia[ statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors are responsibte for assessing the
Company's abitity to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as appticabte, matters related to loingconcern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless tl"re Board of Directors either intendi
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or hai no reatistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are atso responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabte assurance about whether the financiat statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor,s report
that inctudes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high tevet of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs witt atways detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and aie considered material if, individuatty or in
the aggregate, they could reasonabty be expected to inftuence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

We give in "Annexure A" a detailed description of Auditor's responsibitities for Audit of the Financiat
Statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ('the Order,,), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of seciion 143 of t'he Act, we give
in "Annexure B" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Orderl to
the extent appticabte.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained att the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowtedge and betief were necessary for the purposes ofour audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by taw have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Batance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (inctuding other comprehensive income),
the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Ftow deatt with by this Reporl
are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financiat statements compty with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Ruie 7 of the Companiei(Accounts)
Rutes,2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 3.l,ZOZ3
taken^o_n-record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disquatified as on March
3'1,2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (z) oi the lct
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(f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in .'Annexure C".

(g) With resFert to the other matters to be inctudcd in thc Auditor's Report in accordatrce witlr
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending titigations on its financial
position in its financial statements - Refer Note 32 to the financiat
statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts inctuding derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeabte losses.

iii. There has been no detay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred,
to the Investor Education and protection Fund by the company.

iv. The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
betief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (eithei from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), inctuding foreign
entities ("lntermediaries"), with the understanding, wiiether rec-orded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shatt, directty or indirectty tend
or invest !n glhel persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Uttimate Beneficiaries.

The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowtedge and
belief, no funds have been received by the Company from any perionls; or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding partiesi, with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, as on the date of
this audit report, that the Company shatt, dilectty or indirectty, lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatioever by or on
behatf of the Funding Party ("Uttimate Beneficiaries") or proviie any
guarantee, security or the like on behatf of the Uttimate Beneficiaries.

v. The company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year.

3. In our opinion, according.to information, explanations given to us, the provisions of Section
197 of the Act and the rutes thereunder are not appticalte to the company as it is a private
Company.
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEIAENTS OF PALRED ELECTRNOICS PRIVATE LIMITED

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial statements

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professionat judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. ldentify and assess the risks of materiat misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resutting from fraud is higher than ior one
resutting from error, as fraud may invotve cotlusion, forgery, intentionat omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal controt.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the-Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in 

'ptaie 
and the operating

effectiveness of such controls.

r Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting poticies used and the reasonabteness of
accounting estimates and retated disclosures made by management.

' Conctude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a maleriit uncertainty exists
retated to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company,s ability to
continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disctosures in the financiat
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditoi's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evatuate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financiat statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the undertying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the ptanned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, inctuding any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We atso provide those- charged with governance with a statement that we have comptied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them att
retationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicabte, retated safeguards.

ForlvlSKA&Associates
Chartered Accountants
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Partner
Membership No.214198
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Ptace: Hyderabad
Date: May 27,2023
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any Court or any other Tribunat in this respect.

ANNEXURE B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF PALRED ELECTRONICS PRIVATE LIAAITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED A{ARCH 31,2023

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on other Legat and Regutatory Requirements, in theIndependent Auditors' Reportl

i.
(a) A. The Company has maintained proper records showing futt particutars including quantitative

details and situation of property, ptant and Equipment.

B. The Company has maintained proper records showing futt particutars of intangibte assets.

(b) Property, Ptant and Equipment have been physicatty verified by the management at reasonabte
intervals during the year and no material discrepancies were identified on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no immovabte properties,
and accordingty, the requirements under paragraph 3(i)(c) of the Order are not appticabte to the
Company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not revatued itsproperty, plant and .Equipment (inctuding Right or Use assets) ahO its intangibte assets.
Accordingty, the requirements under paraghpn 3(ixd) of the order are not ippticaute to the
Company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceeding has been initiated orp-en{ing against the-Company for hotding benami property under thJ Benami rransactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988, as amended and rutes made thereundei. Accordingty, the provisions statedin paragraph 3(i) (e) of the order are not appticabte to the company.

ii.
(a) The inventory has been. physicatty verified^during the year by the management. In our opinion,the frequency of verification, coverage e proieAure of such verification is reasonabte andappropriate. No materiat discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(b) During the year the Company has been sanctioned working capitat timits in excess of Rs. 5 crores
in aggregate from Banks/financiat institutions on the basis of security of current assets. euarterly
returns / statements fited with such Banks/ financial institutions are in agreement with the books
of account.

iii' According to the information explanation provided to us, the company has not made anyinvestments in, provided any guarantee or security, or granted any loans or jcuarrc"s in the natureof [oans, secured.or unsecured, to companies, firms, iimitea liauiHty earinerinipr or any otherparties. Hence, the requirements under paragraph i1iiil or the order are not app6cante to the
Company.

iv' In our opinion and according to the information and exptanations given to us, the company hasneither, directly or indirectty, granted.any [oan, or provided guara-ntee or seiurity to any of itsdirectors or to any other person in whom the'director is inierested, in accordance with theprovisions of Section 185 of the Act nor made investments through more than two layers of
investment companies in accordance with the provisions of Section tgO of the Act. Accoidingty,provisions stated in paragraph 3(iv) of the Order are not appticabte to the Company.

According to the information_and explanations given to us, the Company has comptied with theprovisions of Sections 73,74,75 and 76 of the Aci, the rules framed thereunder and the Circulars,notifications issued from time to time with regaid to the depositi accepted. No order has beenpassed by the Company Law Board or National Lompany Law iribunal or Reserve Bank of India or
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vlr.
(a)

vl. The provisions of sub'section (1) of section 148 of the Act are not appticabte to the Company asthe central Government of .lndia has,not specified the maintenance oi cost recorJs ioiini, of theproducts. of. the company. Accordingty, the provisions stated ln piiagrapn 3 (vi) of th" 
-oid"r. 

.r"not applicabte to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Companyexamined by us, in our opinion, undisputed statutory dues inctuding goods and services tax,provident fund, emptoyees'state insurance, income-tix, sates-iix, service tax, duty of customs,duty of excise, value added tax, cess, and other.statutory oles riave ueen regrliairv olpositeoby the company with appropriate authorities in att casei duine ti;. v""r.
According to the information and exptanation given to us and the records of the Company, theoutstanding dues of income tax, goods and iervice tax, customs duty, cess anJ Jny otnerstatutory dues on account of any dispute, are as fottows:

......-_ _:

(b)

viii' According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no transactions which arenot accounted in the books of account which have been surrendered or disctosed as income duringthe year in Tax Assessment of the company. Atso, there are no previously unrecorded incomewhich has been now recorded in the books of account. Hence, the provision stated in paragraph3(viii) of the Order is not appticabte to the Company.

ix.
(a) In our opinion and according to the information and exptanations given to us, the company hasnot defautted in repayment of [oans or borrowings or in payment of interest theieon to any lender.

(b) According to theinformation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures,we report that the Company has not been dectared witfut defautter Uv anv na* or financialinstitution or government or any government authority.

(c) ln our opinion and according to the information explanation provided to us, no money was raisedby way of term loans. Accordingty, the provision siated in paragraph 3(ix)(c) oi tn" order is notappticabte to the Company.

(d) According to the information and explanation provided to us, there are no funds raised on shortterm basis. Accordingty, the provision stated in paragraph 3(ix)(d) of the order is not appticabteto the Company.

X.
(a) ln our opinion and according to the information exptanation given to us, the Company did not raiseany money by way.of initiat pubtic offer or further pubtic offEr (inctuding oeur initiuments) duringthe vear. Hence, the provisions stated in paragrapii j t*jtil or ine oroei 

"r" 
noilppticabte to theCompany.

(b) According to the information and exptanations given to us and based on our examination of therecords of the company,. the company 
.has not made any preferential altotment or private

l[t:::*^"j-t1111".:ryltl-?gtlry: br.optionatty.onu"rtiui,i o'euentures Juiine tdv"ar. Hence,the provisions stated in paragraph 3 (xxb) of the oroer aie noi;fiiiili" t" il';
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xi.
(a) Based on our examination of the book and records of the company, carried out in accordancewith the generalty accepted auditing practlcesln inaia, ano according to the information andexplanations given to us, we report that no material riau.g uy tn" Coriunv nor- on the companyhas been noticed or reported during the course oiour'auoit.

(b) we have not come across of any instance of material fraud by the company or on the companyduring the course of audit of the financia[ statement for the year ended rvrir.n gr, 2023 accordingtythe provisions stated in paragraph (xiXb) of the ordeiis not appticabte to the company.

(c) As represented to us by the Management, there are no whistte-btower complaints received by thecompany during the year. Accordingty, irre prwisioni it.t"a tn parieraph'(x;t.l of the order usnot applicable to company.

xii' In our opinion and according to the information and exptanations given to us, the company is nota Nidhi company. Accordingty, the provisions stated in iaragraph ilriiy 1"y io (c) of the order arenot applicable to the Company.

xiii' According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of therecords of the company, transactions with tn" ."i"tea p"rti"t are in comfri*.L *itn Sections 177and 188 of the Act, where applicable and detaits oii.rlr' transactions have been disctosed in thefinancial statements as requiied by the appHcaote aicounting standards.xiv.
(a) ln our opinion and based on our examination, the company has an interna[ audit systemcommensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) we have considered internal audit reports of the company issued titl date, for the period underaudit.

xv' According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion, during the year thecompany has not entered into non-cash transactions *iin oirectori oip"ri.int tonnected with its
xvi. 

directors and hence, provisions of section rgz oiihl Aci are not appticabte to company.

(a) The company.is not required to be registered under section 45 lA of the Reserve Bank of IndiaAct' 1934 and,accordingty, the provisions stated in piragraph I txviiiaj oi-in" order are notappticable to the Company.

(b) The colpany has not conducted any Non-Banking Financiat or Housing Finance activities withoutany valid certificate of Registration from Reserie g;n[ or lnoia. Hence, the reporting underparagraph 3 (xvi)(b) of the Order are not appticabte to the Company.

(c) The company is not a core investment company (ctc) as defined in the regulations made byReserve Bank of lndia. Hence, the reporting'uniei piragrapn 3 (xvi)(c) of the order are notappticabte to the Company.

(d) The company does not have any clc. as. part of. its_group. Hence the provisions stated in paragraph3 (xvi) (d) of the order are not appticabte to tne C-omf,any.

xvii' According to the information and expta.nation provided to us, the company has not incurred cashlosses in the current financial year and in the'immeoiatety preceding financial year. Hence, theprovisions stated in paragraph 3 (xvii) of the order are not appticabte to the company.

><viii' There has been no resignation of the.statutory auditors during the year. Hence, the provisionsstated in paragraph 3 (xviii) of the order are n6t 
"ppti."ule 

to ihe ccimpanv.- 
-
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According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
flna1gi.at ratios, ageing and expected date of reatisation of financial assets and payment of
liabitities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowleoge 6r [he goard
of Directors and management ptans, we are of the opinion that a materia[ uncertiinty exists as
on the date of audit report. However, the Company is capabte of meeting its tiabitities existing
at the date of balance sheet as and when they fatt due within a periodof one year from the
batance sheet date.

According to the inform.ation and explanations given to us and , the provisions of Section 135 oftl'e 4ct are not appticabte to the Company. Hence, reporting under paragraph (xx)(a) to (b) of
the Order is not applicabte to the Company.

FoTMSKA&Associates

MSKA & Associates

Chartered Accountants\
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(

Partner
Membership No.214198
UDIN: 2321 41 98BGXCRC5245

Ptace: Hyderabad
Date: May 27,2023
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ANNEXURE C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATE,viENTS OF PALRED ELECTRONICS PRIVATE LIAAITED

[Referred to in paragraph (f) under 'Report on Other Legat and Regutatory Requirements' in the
Independent Auditors' Report of even date to the Memberi of Patred Etectronics Frivate Limited on
the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,20231

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section i43 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act,,)

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of palred
Electronics Private Limited ("the Company") as of March 31,2023, in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the company for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements and such internal financiat controts with reference to financial
statements were operating effectivety as at March 31,2023, based on the interna[ control with
reference to financial statements criteria estabtished by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audil of Internal Finlnciat Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (lCAt) (the
"Guidance Note").

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsibte for estabtishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria estabtished by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note. ihese
responsibilities include the design, imptementation and maintenance of adequate internat financiat
controls that were operating effectivety for ensuring the orderty and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to Company's poticies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and comptetenesi of the accounting records, and the
timety preparation of retiable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibitity is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by lCAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Act, to the extent appticable to an audit of internal financial controts. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethicat requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internat financial controts with reference to
financial statements was estabtished and maintained and if such controts operated effectivety in att
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our auditof internal financial controts with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controts with reference to financiat statements, assessing tne rist<
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effeitiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures sete]cted depend oti tne auditor'sjudgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financiat
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with' reference to fi
statements.

tW,\-
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lYteaning of Internal Financial Controls With reference to Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the retiabitity of financiat reporting and'the preparation
of financial statements for external purposes in accoidance with generatty-accepted'accounting
principles- A Company's internal financiat control with reference to financiat statements includes
those policies and procedures that (1 ) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
d_etait, accurately and fairty reftect the transactions and dispositions of the assets oi the company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit prepaiation
of financial statements in accordance with generatty accepted accounting principtes, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made on(y in accordance witn authorizations of
management and director-s of-the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,'use, or disposition of the company'i asseti
that coutd have a material effect on the financiat statements.

Inherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controts With reference to financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controts with reference to financial
statements, including the possibitity of coltusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Atso, projections oi
any evaluation of the internal financial controts with reference to financial statementi to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financiat control with reference to financial
statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorite.

MSKA & Associates

For lrt S K A & Associates I
Chartered Accountants I
rcAl Firm Resisttratiol -: 

:l*^y

^N,jHPartner
Membership No. 214198
UDIN : 2321 41 98BGXCRC5245

Place: Hyderabad
Date: May 27,2023

Head office: 602, Floor 6, Raheja Titanium, western Express Highw1)r, Geetanjati Raitway Cotony, Ram Nagar, Goregaon (E), Mumbai 400063, lNDlA, Tel: +91 226238 0519AhmedabadlBengalurulChennailGoalGurugramlHyderabadlKochilKotkatal-Mumbailpunewww.mska.in
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Palred Etectronics Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023

(Al[ Amilnts are in Indian Rupes in Lakhs, except share data or untess otheryise stated)
As at

31 March 2023

As at

31 March 2022
ASSETS

Non-current assets

Propeny, ptant and equipment
Right of LJse Assets

Intangibte assts
Financial assets

Investments

Other financial assets

Total non-current assets

Current assets

lnventories

Financial assets

Trade receivables

Cash and cash equivalent5

Other financial assets

Other current assets

Total current assets

Total assets

EQUIry AND LIABILITIE5

Equity
Equity share capital
Other equity
Tot.l equity

Llabilities
Non-current [iabilities
Financial liabilities

Lease Liabitity
Other financial tiabitities

P rovisions

Total non-current liabilities

Current liabilitiet
Financial liabilities

Borrowings

Trade payabts
i)totat outstanding dues of micro enterprises and malI enterprisc
ii)totat outstanding dues of creditoE other than micro

trterprire and frall enterprise

Lease Liabitity
Other financiat tiabititis

Other current tiabitities
Provisions

Total current liabilities
Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

5e accompanying notes to the financiat statements

The accompanying notes are an integrat part of the financiaI statements.

As per our report of even date

Notes

3(a)

4 (a)

3(b)

6

7

8

9

10

11

12.

't3

4(b)

15

16

17

4(b)

18

19

15

156.U
493.88

4.25

35.82

65.70

20-79

174.53

4.55

35.82

66.51

756.69 303.20

2,938.95

3,209.48

7.58

11.11

948.05

2,142.76

'|,641.99

10.95

11.00

854.04

7 , l 15.18 4,660.74
7 ,87 1.87 4,96).94

3,264.36

(1,929.211
3,264.36

(1,731.62.1

1,335.'15 'l,532.74

479.81

37.14

160.61

25.00

33.56

51 5. 219.27

5,303.45

't9.14

50.69

626.45

19.22

0.81

2,977.42

38.86

32.45

150.48

17.U
0.68

6,O19.77 3,211.93
6,536.72 3,43't.20

7,471.47 4,963.94

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors ofFor M S KA & Associates

Chartered Accountants Palred Electronics Private Limited
CIN : U7?221T G70'l 1 P T CO7 3292

Partner
Membe6hip No:214198

Ptace; Hyderabad

Date: May 27, 2023

Managing Director
DIN: 00800284

Place: Hyderabad

Date: A,{ay 27, 2023

Director
DIN:07010812

Ptace: Hyderabad

Date; lilay 27, 2023

Director
DIN:03089889

Ptace: Hyderabad

Date: l,lay 27, 2023

t-\

A:Nt.
-th, 

- z
- Shruti Rege

Company Secretary

Membership No. A43523

Ptace: Hyderabad

Date: I'tay 27, 2023 ffiw
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Palred Electronics Private Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 |{arch 2023

(A[[ Amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs, except share data or untess otherwise stated)

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 Marchzozz

lncome
Revenue from operations

Other income

Total income

Expenses

Cost of materiat consumed

Purchase of 5tock-in-trade
Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade
Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization expense

Other expenses

Total expenses

Profit /(Loss) before exceptional item
ExceptionaI item
Profit /(Loss) for the period

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasurement of net defined benefit Ptans

Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year

Total comprehensive income/ (loss) for the year

Earnings per equity share

Basic &. Diluted earnings per equity share

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year and

considered for catculation of basic and dituted EPES

NominaI vatue per equity share

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
FoTMSKA&Associates
Chartered Accountants

Partner
Membership No: 214198

Ptace: Hyderabad

Date: May 27,2023

1 -48

For and on behatf of the Board of Directors of

Palred Electronics Private Limited
CIN: U 22?22T GZO 1 1 Pf CO7 3292

Managing Director
DIN: 00800284

Ptace: Hyderabad

Date: May 27, 2023

Notes

20

21

14,795.25

69.70

12,838.87

15.69

14,864.95 12,854.56

z2

23

24

25

26

261 .73

t1 5q5 15

(81 4.3s )

680.02

477.75

94.02

2,81 9.86

10,348.64

(987.37\

523.52

295.64

43.09

2,539.03

1 5,059. 1 8 12,762.60

11e4.-23) 91.96

132.51

(194.23'

( 3.36)

(40.55)

0.86

(3.3 6) 0.86

l1e7.5e) (3e.6e)

(0.56)

34,805,574

1 0.00

(0.1 2)

34,806,574

10.00

e**shNaidu
Director
DIN:07010812

Ptace: Hyderabad

Date: May 27, 2023

Director
DIN: 03089889

Ptace: Hyderabad

Date: May 77, 2023

YI
.tD">'

Shruti Rege

Company Secretary

Membership No. A43523

Place: Hyderabad

Date: May 27,20236P*q
#(Hyo".ruo)[

f""!J*9eJ;-g
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Palred Electronics Private Limited
Statement of cash floE for the year ended 3'l March 2023

lAt[ Amounts are in Indian Rupees in La[Jrs, except share data or unls otherui€ stated)

For the year ended
31 lilarch 2023

For the year ended
31 l,{arch 2022

Cash flow from operatin! activitles
Prcfit/ ltoss) before tax
Adjustments for:

Interest expense

Interest ihcome

Foreign Exchange Difference

Employe benefit expenses

Bad debts wite off

Depreciation and amortization expenF
Operating profiU (lGs) before working capital changes

changes in working capital
Decrease/ (lncrease ) in inventories
(Decrease)/ IncreaF in other financial liabitities

Decrease/ (lncrease ) in other financial assets

Decrease/ (lncrease ) in Trade receivables

Decrease/ (lncrease ) in Other current assets

(Decrea*) / lncrease in Trade payables

(Dtrreae) / lncrea€ in Financial liabitihes
(Dqfeas) / lncreaF in Provisions

{D€reaF) / Increase in Other current liabilihes

Cash generated used in operations

Income Tax
Net cash floE (u5ed)/ generated in operating activitier (A)

Cah flow from Investing activities

PurchaF of property, plant and equipment

Proceds from sle of businss functions
lnterest received
Net cash flow trom investing activitig (B)

Cash tlow from Financing activities
Proceds from issuance of equity shares

{Repayment)/proceeds from current borrowings (net)

Interest paid

Principat paid on lear tiabilities
Net cash flow from financing activities {C}

Net increase/ (decrease) in csh and calh equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents at tj|e beginning of the year

Foreign Exchange Gain /{Loss)

Cash and cash equivalents at the end ot the year

c4h and c6h equiv.lents comprise

Ealames with banks

on curent accounts

Fixed deposits with maturity of less than 3 months

Cash on hand

Total Cash and cash equivalents at ehd of the year

Se accompanying notes to the tinancjal statements

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Ptace: Hyderabad

Date: I'tay 27, 2023

(1,765.36) (413.50)

1194.231

422.75

{0.17)

{6e.53)
(3.36)

94.O2

(,o.55)

295.U
{0.1 1 )
34.72

0.86
't.o2

43.09

249.44

(796.191

(25.00)

0.81

11,567 .49)
(94.01 )

\1e.72)
475.97

3.61
-7.14

(1,031.57)

\4.991
(30.23)

562.55

199.2O)

f16.e)
(37.60)

9.37

o.l4

(413.50)

(161.20)

0.05

132.51

0.11

,,rru.oo
(392.81 )

u1.29
l'295.37\

179.63\ '46.411@
1.72.91]- 18.63

10.95 27.04

69.53 l.34.72)

7.57 I 0.95

3.30
3.1 5

1.13

6.51

3.1 1

1.33

7.5a 10.95

For and on behatf of the Board of Directors ot

Palred Electronicr Private Limited

Place: Hyderabad

26-b
Place: Hyderabad

Date: lvhy 27, 2023

Shru6 Rege

Company Ssretary
Mmbership No. A43523

Ptace: Hyderabad

Date: Ltay 27, 2023

Director

DIN:07010812

Ptace: Hyderabad

Date: May 27, 2023

As per our report of even date

ForAlsKAEA5sociates
Chartered Accountants

Am\e-n {/hif(hwaja
ManaEtfg Director

PS
( Hyderabad I i

Ur@



Palred Electronlcs Prlnte Llmlted
statercnt of chsg6 In equlty for the ye.r ended 3l ltarch 2023
(Alt Amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs, except share data or un[6 otieili* stated)

A5 rt
31 March 2023

As at
31 lt rch 2022(A) Equlty rhare c.pitrl

Chang6 in equity:
Opening

Add: issre during the !€ar
Closing

(B) Other equity

t,261.36

14,806,571 3,264.36 34,806,574 3,25.f.36

34,8I}6,574 J,2U.36 34,806,571

Reseryes and surDlus
Other Comprehengive

lncome

Secudty Premiuh
Remea3urement of defi ned

KeEtneo earntncs- bhent Dlan3

Eatance as at 1 Aprit 2021

Profit for the year

other comprehensive income

Balnnce ss at 31 l,a'rch2022
Profit for the year

ForllSKAEAssalats
Chartered Accountants

2,015.33 (3,703.7E)

(40.55)

2,015.33 13,741.33t

1194.23)

Am\eri |dhilrXhwaja
liianagTng Dirqtor
DIN: @800284

Dlrtor
DIN:('7010812

Place: Hyderabad

Date: liay 27, 2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Dirdtors ot
Palred Electronics Private Limited
Cf N: U22222TG201 1 PT CO73292

(3.48)

0.86

12.621

(1,691.93)

(40.s5)

0.86

11,731.621

1194.731

OtlErcomprehensive income (3.36) (3.36)

2,015.33 (3,938.56) (5.98) (1,929.2r)

Se accompanying not$ to the financial statmsts

The accompanying mts are an integrat part of the financial statements.

As per our report of ewn date

N.\&
Amit Kumar A8rrual
Partrer
l'^embership No: 2'141 98

Ptace: Hyderabad

Date: l,lay 27, 2023

Ptace: Hyderabad

Date: tr4ay 27, 2023.,tIT2.:AV-t.

Company Secretary

Itmbership No. A43523

Place: Hyderabad

Date: trtay 27, 2023

w
Ptace: Hydsabad

ffim
wrd
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Palred Electronics Private Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Att Amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs, except share data or unless otherwise stated)

1 Corporate Information
Palred Electronics Private Limited (Formerty known as Palred Online Technologies Private Limited) ("the Company") is a private company domicited
in India and incorporated under the provisions of the erstwhite Companies Act, 1956. The Company is engaged in the business of trading in mobite
and computer accessories and other etectronic products. The Company has its registered office at H.No. 8-2-7031218, Ptot No. 2, Road No. 12,
Banjara Hitls, Hyderabad, Tetangana- 500 034.
The Company is subsidiary of Patred Technologies Limited ("Hotding Company") Whose equity shares are listed in Nationat Stock Exchange and
Bombay Stock Exchange.

2 Basis of preparation of financial statements

Statement of Complionce with lnd AS

These financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) notified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") read with rule 3 of the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rutes, 2015, as amended,
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA").

b.

Accounting poticies have been consistentty apptied to a[[ the years presented except where a newly issued accounting standard is initiatty
adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use. These financiat staremenrs
have been prepared for the Company as a going concern on the basis of relevant IND AS that are effective at the Company's annual reporting
date 31 March 2023.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention on accrual basis, except for the fottowing material items in the
Balance sheet:
i) Certain financial assets and tiabitities measured either at fair vatue;
ii) Net defined assets/ (Liabitity) are measured at fair value of ptan assets, less present vatue of defined benefit obligations.

Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the Management to make judgements, estimate and assumptions
that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amount of assets and liabilities, the disctosures of contingent assets and
tiabitities at the date of financial statements and reported amount of revenues and expenses during the period. Accounting estimates coutd
change from period to period. Actual resutts coutd differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management
becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the
period in which changes are made and in any future periods effected.

Information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in apptying accounting policies that have the most
significant effect on the amounts recognized in the standalone financial statements is included in the fottowing notes:

i. Note (c ) and (d) - Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and other intangibte assets;

ii. Note (e) - lmpairment;
iii. Note (h) - Financiat instruments;
iv. Note (t) - Emptoyee benefits;
v. Note (n) - Provisions, contingent tiabitities and contingent assets; and

vi. Note (m) - lncome taxes

Summary of significant accounting policies

The financial statements have been prepared using the accounting policies and measurement basis summarized betow.
Functional Currency

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee ('lNR') which is also the functional and presentation currency of the Company. Att
financial information presented in Indian rupees has been rounded to the nearest Lakhs, unless otherwise stated,

Current and non-current classification

Att the assets and liabitities have been classified as current and non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycte and other criteria
set out in the Division ll- Ind AS Schedute lll to the Act. The Company presents assets and tiabitities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-
current ctassification.

An asset is ctassified as current when it is:

i. Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle.
ii. Hetd primarity for the purpose of trading.
iii. Expected to be realized within twetve months after the reporting period, or
iv. Cash and cash equivatent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settte a tiabitity for at teast twelve months after the reporting
oeriod.

A tiabitity is classified as current when:
i, lt is expected to be settled in normal operating
ii. lt is hetd primarity for the purpose of trading.
iii. lt is due to be settled within twetve months or

(i)

(ii)

a.

ffi
wrdiv. There is no unconditional rieht to defer the sett for at teast twetve months after the reporting period.
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Palred Electronics Private Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Alt Amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs, except share data or unless otherwise stated)

Current assets/ [iabilities include the current portion of non-Current assets/[iabitities respectivety. AtI other assets/ [iabitities inctuding
deferred tax assets and liabitities are classified as non-current.

c. Property, plant and equipment (PPE)

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The
cost comprises purchase price, taxes (other than those subsequently recoverabte from tax authorities), borrowing cost if capitatization criteria
are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use, and estimated costs of dismantling
and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item will ftow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. lf significant
parts of an item of PPE have different usefut lives, then they are accounted for as separate items (Major components) of PPE.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initialty recognized is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposat. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (catculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the income statement when the asset is derecognized.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each batance sheet date is ctassified as capital
advances. Capital Work-in-progress inctudes cost of property, ptant and equipment under instattation/ under development as at the batance
sheet date.

Depreciation on property, pant and equipment is calcutated on pro-rata basis on written down value method using the useful lives of the
assets estimated by management. The usefut life is as fottows:

Useful life (in years)

Leasehold improvement*
Furniture and Fixtures

Office Equipment

EtectricaI Equipment

Computers:
-Servers

-End user devices such as, desktops, laptops etc.

Lease period

10 years

10 years

6 years

3 years

d.

Depreciation on additions/ disposals is provided on pro-rata basis i.e. from/ up to the date on which asset is ready for use/ disposed-off.

The useful lives are based on historical experience with similar assets as welt as anticipation of future events. The residual vatues are not
more than 5% of the original cost of the assets. The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed at each financial
year- end and adjusted retrospectively, if appropriate.

Intangible assets

Other intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumutated amortization and impairment. These are derecognized upon disposat
(i.e., at the date the recipient obtains controt) or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposat. Gains or losses
arising from disposal of the intangible assets are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the assets are disposed off.

Intangible assets are amortized over their useful economic lives and assessed folimpairment whenever there is an indication that the
intangible asset may be impaired. The other intangibte assets comprise of computer software expenditure and are amortized over a period of
three years. The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset is reviewed at teast at the end of each reporting
period. Changes in the expected useful tife or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset is
accounted for by changing the amortization period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates.

Asset Useful life (in years)

Computer Software 5 years

e, lmpairment
lmpairment of non-financial ossets

The carrying amounts of the Company's tangibte and intangibte assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any
indication of imoairment. lf anv such exists, then the asset's recoverable amount is estimated in order to determine the extent of

ffi
the impairment toss, if any.
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Palred Electronics private Limited
Notes forming part of the Financiar statements for the year ended 31 March 2023(A[[ Amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs, except share data or untess otherwise stated)

The recoverabte amount of an asset or cash'generating unit is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sett. In assessingvatue in use' the estimated future cash ftows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reftects current marketassessments of the time vatue of money and the risks specific to the asset or the cash-generating unit for which the estimates of future cashflows have not been adjusted' For the purpose of.impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smatlest group of assets thatgenerates cash inftows from continuing use that are largely independeni of the cash inftows of oi-rer assets or groups of assets.

An impairment loss is recognized in the statement of profit or loss if the estimated recoverabte amount of an asset or its cash generating unitis lower than its carrying amount' lf' at the reporting date there is an indication that a previousiy urr"rruo impairment toss no tonger exists,the recoverable amount is reassessed and reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amountthat would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment to* r.,Jo been previousty recognized.

lmpairment of financial assets
ln accordance with Ind AS 109' the company applies expected credit toss (.,EC1,,) model for measurenon financial assets measured at amortized cost. \ LrL 

'f rrruuct rol lrleasurement and recognition of impairment loss

Loss allowance for trade receivables with no significant financing component is measured at an amount equat to tjfetime expected creditlosses' For alI other financiaI assets' ECL are m'easu'ed at an amount equaI to the '12 months ECL, unless there has been a significant increaseln credit risk from initial recognition in which case those are measured at tifetime ECL.
Loss allowance for financiat assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from gross carrying amount of the assets.f. Leases:

Company as a lessee
The company recognizes a right-of-use asset and a tease tiabit'ity at the tease commencement date. The right-of-use asset is initiatty measured
lli"jl;1ll!1,:lffJJ::1,'5'#[:T1:::1,1Ai""T::lfX::**ij"'anv rease pavments made at or berore the commencement date,
or the site on which it is tocated, tess any tease rncentrves received. 

and remove the undertying asset or to restore the undertying asset

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-tine method from the commencement date to the eartier of the end ofthe useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease telm. The estimated useful hves of right-of-use assets are determrned on the::i:,::T::"ffi,"J ilj,iltJ#iJjilililj,"iaaaition' tr'e ,.'li,-"r',," asset is periodicauy reduced by impairment rosses, if any, and

The lease tiabitity is initiatly measured at the present vatue of the rease payments that are not paid at the commencement date, crscountedi#:,[#T::,l1';H,i]lil Jn"*T[::iJ'jltrJjl,:.;.;;;;;;#rv derermined, .o".puny;, incrementarborrowing rate. Generauy,

Lease payments inctuded in the measurement of the lease tiabitity comprise the fottowing: -i. Fixed payments, inctuding in_substance fixed pavments:
ii' variabte lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initiatty measured using the index or rate as at thecommencement date;
iii. Amounts expected to be payabte under a residual vatue guarantee; and

option.

The Company has elected
lease term of 12 months.
the tease term.

g. Inventories:

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right_of use asset, or isrecorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-rr" urr"t has been reduced to zero.

ffiff::ilI,ifiT":;:l*1,:T il1i::i::*:::ff::i1,"-::Tr:r"." or investment propertv in 'properrv, prant and equipment,and reaset'abitities in 'loans and borrowings' in the statement of financial pos.ition. (Refer +1

not to recognize right-of-use assets and tease tiabitities for short term leases of real estate properties that have aThe Company recognizes the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense on a straight-tine basis over

lnventories comprise of stock-in-trade and packino materiats.

il;'j;T:',ii"ffJ.i'J:ff:,':1ilff?:^::il:::::':*l:":,:,::.,,j:::.1:1"J:ri' for obsorescence, if anv. cost incrudes purchase price,
ffll:,1:::T::,::i"Jffiil:xl:fl'},"::i:l,jii,:,*:":i:::l{;;.##;"';';:'::;:."k jl,,ilI;,,lll,,llijliii,lJj,1lii,i?i;il;
l:il1.:i:,';'"1'#,r1in 

brinsing such inventories to their present rocation 
".0."i'.i"i]. l[,:T:;ffiffiii::':'n,l;nTJifflX:il:,;n.i"l

:::*it,::t:tta"is;ehtrieJ 
it cost. cost of packing material is determined using the first-in-first-out method.Net reatizabte va[qej;rfhe estimated setting price in the ordinary course of business, tess the estimated cost ro comptete the sates.
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Palred Electronics private Limited
Notes forming part of the Financiar statements for the year ended 3 1 A,rarch 2023(A[[ Amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs, except share data or unless otherwise stated)

The factors that the company considers in determining the altowance for stow moving, obsorete and other non-saleabte inventory includeestimated [ife' ptanned product discontinuance, 
.price 

changes, ageing of inventory u"a irt.ir.tion of competitive new prooucts, to the
;lJi[li"",'i,.:lH::J':::::i:,:ffi"'i:"'""I;;:H:Hffi:',,;;;il;;'. rhe companv.on,ia.o uu these ractors and adjusts the inventory

h. Financiallnstruments

lnitiol Recognition and measurement

il1T;"i:'J#rfir1"::H:l':;::ffT:flJ:ff,,:::ffi,."JJfl;1,:l;lli,ii,iii,,'iJlliar assets and rinanciar riab.ities are initia*y recognized

lJ::ffil llH ill'::J:,il,1i':l.;J,[li:'i'" ff:ffi:,,TJ:x,:,1:: 
and, ror an item not at rair varue through prorit and ross (FVrpL),

Classificotion and subsequent meosurement

Financial Assets
On initiat recognition, a financial asset is ctassified as
i. amortized cost;
ii' fair varue through other comprehensive income ("FVTocr,,) - debt investment;iii. FVTOCT - equity investment; or
iv. FVTpL

Il:::i'rlt,.ilffi,ffr}:tn||.|]',:'jied subsequent to their initiat recognition, except if and in the period the company changes its business

Amortized cost
A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the fottowing conditions and is not designated as at FVTpL:i' the asset is hetd within a business model whose objective is to hotd assets to cotlect contractuat cash ftows; and

ilJH:'l:i:Hifffr:jrffiJinanciaI asset give rise on speciried dates to cash rlows that are sorery payments or principar and interest on

After initial measurement' such financiat assets are subsequentty measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (ErR) method.Amortized cost is catculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the,il ,ffi:ri:#:?l"J l:r'i.t''o"o 
ln other Income in the statement of frofit or [oss. The rosses arising from impairment are recognized in

FVTOCI - debt investment
A debt investment is measured at FVTocl if it meets both of the fottowing conditions and is not designatec as at FVTpL:i' the asset is hetd within a business model whose objective is achieved-by both cottecting contraciual cash ftows and setting financial assets:and

ilJffilT:H:li:ffr:jffifinanciat asset give rise on speciried dates to cash flows that are sorely payments or principar and interest on
Debt instruments inctuded within the FVTocl category are measured initiatty as we[[ as at each reporting date at fair value. Fair vatuemovements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (ocl). Ho*"u"r, the company recognizes interest income, impairment losses &
reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the statement of profit or [oss. on DE recognition or in" urr"t, cumutative gain or loss previousty
ff::[::11.:,.tJ,iiJ.Tf:'ffii I;"J ffi"]H'jl 

t" statement or prorit or ross. Interest earned wh'st hording FVrocr debt instrument is

Equity investment
on initial recognition of an equity investment that is not hetd for trading, the company may irrevocabty etect to present subsequent changesin the investment's fair vatue in ocl (designated as FVToCI - equity invesim"nt;. This etection is made on an investment by- investment basis.

lf the company decides.to ctassify an equity 'instrument as at FVToCr, then.att fa'ir vatue changes on the instrument, inctudrng foreignexcnange gain or loss and exctuding dividends, are recognized jn the ocr. There is no recycting of thJ amounts from ocr to profit or [oss, evenon sale of investment' However, the company may transfer the cumutative gain or toss withii equity.-Equity instruments inctuded within theFVTPL category are measured at fair value wiin aricnanges recognized in ,i"'rau,ur"nt of profit or toss.

FVTPL

ff:'#:: :;,::""''"0 ::l "J,$JJ{oc as at rvrpi ii .;;;;;;;;';:1::;1il;:li;;T,";,.':;i.""Hil::.ffii''JT*iffiT:l'j:J;



Palred Electronics Private Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial statements for the year ended 3 1 March 2023
(At[ Amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs, except share data or unless otherwise stated)

Financial liabilities
Financial liabitities are ctassified as measured at amortized cost or FVTPL. A financiat tiabitity is ctassified as at FVTpL if it is ctassified as hetd.for- trading, or it is a derivative or it is designated as such on initiat recognition. Financia[ tiabitities at FVTPL are measured at fair value andnet gains and losses, inctuding any interest expense, are recognized in statement of profit or [oss. other financiat tiabitities are subsequentrymeasured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized instatement of profit or loss. Any gain or loss on DE recognition is atso recognized in statement oi profit or toss.

a. Borrowings:
After initial recognition, interest-bearing borrowings are subsequentty measured at amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses arerecognized in profit or loss when the tiabitities are derecognized as wetl as through the EIR amortization process.

Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integrat part of theElR. The EIR amortization is inctuded as finance costs in the statement of profit and [oss.

This category generaily appties to interest bearing loans and borrowinqs.

b. Trade and other payables:

These amounts represent tiabitities for goods and services provided to the company prior to the end of the financiat year which are unpaid.The amounts are unsecured and are usuatty paid as per agreed terms. Trade and other payabtes are presented as current liabitities untesspayment is not due with in 12 months after the reporting period. They are recognized initia[y at their fair value and subsequentty measuredat amortized cost using the effective interest method.

De-recognition

Financial assets

A financial asset is primarity de-recognized when the rights to receive cash ftows from the asset have expired or the company has transferredits rights to receive cash ftows from the asset.

Financial liabilities
A financial tiabitity is de-recognized when the obtigation under the tiabitity is discharged or cancetled or expired. when an existing financiattiabitity is replaced by another from the same lender on substantiatty different terms, or the terms of an existing tiabitity are substantiattymodified' such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the originat tiabitity and the recognition of a new tiabitity. Thedifference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of Drofit or loss.

Of f setti ng of fi nancia I i nstru me nt s
Financial assets and financiat liabitities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currentty enforceabte [ega[right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settte on a net basis, to reatize the assets and settte the tiabititiessimultaneousty.

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting
The company uses derivative financial instruments such as forward exchange contracts and interest rate risk exposures to hedge its riskassociated with foreign currency fluctuations and changes in interest rates. Derivatives are initiatty measured at fair value and suDsequent toinitial recognition, derivatives are measured at fair vatue, and changes therein are generalty recogn.ized .in statement of profit or [oss, sincethe company's hedging instruments did not quatify for hedge u..ouniing in accordance with the In-AS 3g. Derivatives are carried as financialassets when the fair vatue is positive and as financiat tiabitities when the fair vatue is neqative.

Cash ond cash equivalents
cash and cash equivalents in the batance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three
months or less that are readity convertible to a known amount of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in vatue. For the purpose
of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivatents 'inctudes cash on hand, deposit hetd at catt with financiat
institutions, other short - term, highty tiquid investments with originat maturities of three months or less that are readity convertibte to known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in varue.

Dividend distribution to equity holders of the Company
The company recognizes a tiabitity to make dividend distributions to equity hotders of the company when the distribution is authorized and

:::.i:t:l?::i?1 :T""^l:i,t:j- 
at the djscretion or the companv. As per thl corporare raws in India, a distribution is authorized when it isapproved by the shareholders. A corresponding amount is recognized directty in equity.
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Palred Electronics Private Limited
Notes forming part ofthe Financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(At[ Amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs, except share data or untess otherwise stated)

i. Foreign currency transactions
Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency of the company at exchange rates at the dates of thetransactions' Monetary assets and tiabitities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting period are translated into the functionatcurrency at the exchange rate at that date. Non'monetary items denominated in foreign arrr"n.i", which are carried at historicat cost arereported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction; and non-monetary items which are carried at fair value or any other similarvatuation denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rates at the date when the fair vatue was measureo.

Exchange differences arising on monetary items on settlement, or restatement as at reporting date, at rates different from those at whichthey were initiatty recorded, are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the year in which they arise.
j. Investments in the nature of equity in subsidiaries

The company has etected to recognize its investments in equity instruments in subsidiaries at cost in the separate financiat statements inaccordance with the option availabte in In AS 27, ,separate Financial statements,.

The company regardtess of the nature of its invotvement with an entity (the investee), determines whether it is a parent by assessrng whetherit controls the investee' The company controls an investee when it is exposed, or has rights, to variabte returns from its invotvement with theinvestee and has the abitity to affect those returns through its power over the investee. Thus, the company controts an investee if and onty ifit has all the foltowing:

(a) power over the investee;
(b) exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee and
(c) the abitity to use its power over the investee to affect the amount of the returns.

Investments are accounted in accordance with In A5 105 when they are ctassified as hetd for sale. on disposat of investment, the differencebetween its carrying amount and net disposat proceeds is charged or credited to the statement of Drofit and loss.

k. Revenue recognition

The company has adopted lnd AS 115- Revenue from contracts with customers, using modified retrospective application method with effectfrom 1 April 2018 and accordingty these financial statements are prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principteslaid down in Ind AS 1'15' The apptication of Ind A5'l 15 did not have any significant impact on recognition and measurement of revenue andrelated items in the financial statements of the Company.

Revenue is recognized on satisfaction of performance obtigation upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in anamount that reflects the consideration the company expects to receive in exchange for those products or services.

The Company satisfies a performance obtigation and recognizes revenue over time, if one of the fottowing criteria is met:i' The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the company's performance as the company performs;ii' The Company's performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset created or enhanced; oriii' The company's performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the company and an entity has an enforceabte right topayment or performance compteted to date.

For the performance obligations where one of the above conditions are not met, revenue is recognized at the point in time at which theperformance obligation is satisfied.

Sale of goods

Revenue from sate of goods is recognized where controt is transferred to Company's customers at the time of shipment to or receipt of goods
by the customer.
Revenue from sale of goods includes onty the gross inftows of economic benefits, received and receivabte by the company, on its own account.Amount cottected on behalf of third parties such as sates tax and value added taxes are exctuded from revenue.

Unbilled receivables ond LJnearned revenue
contract assets are recognized when there is excess of revenue earned over bittings on contracts. contract assets are ctassified as unbittedreceivables when there is unconditionat right to receive cash, and onty passage of time is required, as per contractual terms.

Unearned revenue is recognized when there are bittings in excess of revenues. The biuing schedutes agreed w.ith customers coutd inctudeperiodic performance- based payment and/or mitestone -based progress payments. Invoices are payabte with in contractually agreed creditperiod' Advances received for services are reported as tiabitities untit att conditions for revenue recognition are met.
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Palred Electronics Private Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial statements for the year ended 3 1 March 2023
(Atl Amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs, except share data or untess othcrwise stated)

lnterest income

Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and rate appticabte. For alt debtinstruments measured at amortized cost, interest income is recorded using the effective interest iate (ElR) method. EIR is the rate thatexactty discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected tife of the financiat instrument or a shorter period, whereappropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financia[ asset or to the amortized cost of a financial riabitity. when catcutating the effectiveinterest rate, the company estimates the expected cash ftows by considering ail the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for
exampte, prepayment, extension, catt and simitar options) but does not conslder the expected credit tosses.

Other income - Dividend income
Dividend income is recognized when the company's right to receive the
approve the dividend.

l. Retirement and other employee benefits
Defined contribution plan

payment is established, wh.ich is generalty, when shareholders

The company's contributions to defined contribution plans are recognized as an expense as and when the services are received from theemployees entitling them to the contr.ibutions.
Defined benefit plan
The tiabitity in respect of defined benefit ptans is catcutated using the projected unit credit method with actuariat valuations being carriedout at the end of each annual reporting period' The company recognizes the net obtigation of a defined benefit plan as a tiabitity in itsbalance sheet' Gains or losses through remeasurement of the net defined benefit tiabitity are recognized in other comprehensive income andare not rectassified to profit and toss in the subsequent periods. The effect of any plan amendmenti are recognized in the statement of profitand [oss.

Short - te r m employee be nef i ts
Short-term emptoyee benefits comprise of emptoyee costs such as sataries, Bonus etc. is recognized on an undiscounted and accrual basisduring the period when the employee renders service of the benefit.

m. Taxes

Tax expense recognized in statement of profit or [oss consists of current and deferred tax except to the extent that it retates to itemsrecognized in oCl or directty in equity, in which case it is recognized in oCl or directty in equity respectivety.
current income tax, assets and tiabitities are measured at the amount expected to be paid to or recovered from the taxation authorities inaccordance with the lncome Tax Act, 1961 and the Income computation and Disclosure standards (lcDS) enacted in India by using tax ratesand the tax laws that are enacted at the reporting date. Current tax assets and tax l'iabitities are offset where the company has a tegattyenforceable right to offset and intends either to settte on a net basis, or to reatize the asset and settte the tiabitity simultaneoustv.

Management periodicalty evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which appticable tax regutations are subjectto interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.
Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and tiabitities in the financial statements.Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be apptied to the temporary differences when they reverse, based on the lawsthat have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets and liabitities are offset if there is alegatly enforceabte right to set off corresponding current tax assets against current tax tiabitities and the deferred tax assets and deferred taxtiabilities relate to income taxes tevied by the same tax authority bn the company.

A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probabte that future taxabte profits witt be avaitabte against which the temporarydifference can be utilized' Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probabtethat the related tax benefit witt be realized. Withhotding tax arising out of payment of dividends to sharehotders under the Indian Income taxregutations is not considered as tax expense for the company and att such taxes are recognized in the statement of changes in equity as partof the associated dividend payment.

Minimum Atternate Tax (^^AT) credit is recognized as an asset onty when and to the extent it is reasonably certa.in that the company witt paynormal income tax during the specified period. such asset is reviewed at each Batance sheet date and the carrying amount of the MAT creditasset is written down to the extent there is no longer a convincing evidence to the effect that the company witt pay normal income tax duringthe specified period.

As at 3'1 March 2023 and 31 March 2022, the Company has deferred tax asset on account of unabsorbed business [oss, unabsorbed taxdepreciation and other items, which have not been recognized on the grounds of prudence. consequentty, there is no deferred tax asset ortiability recorded in the financial statements as at reporting periods presenteo.
n. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognized onty when there is a present obtigation, as a resutt of past events, and when a retiabte estimate of the amount ofobtigation can be made at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reftect the current bestestimates. Provisions are discounted to their present vatues, where the time vatue of money is material.
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Palred Electronics Private Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial statements for the year ended 3 1 March 2023
(Att Amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs, except share data or untess otherwise stated)

Contingent tiabitity is disctosed for:
i. Possible obtigations which witl be confirmed only by future events not whotty within the control of the Company; orii' Present obtigations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources wilt be requ.ired to settte the obtigation ora reliable estimate of the amount of the obtigation cannot be made.
contingent assets are neither recognized nor disctosed. However, when realization of income is virtualty certain, related asset is recognized.

o. Cash flow statement
The cash ftow statement is prepared as per the Indirect Method. cash ftow statement present the cash ftows by operating, financing andinvesting activities of the Company' operating cash ftows are arrived by adjusting profit or loss before tax for the effects of transactions of anon-cash nature, any deferrals or accruats of past or future operating cash receipts or payments, and items of income or expense associatedwith investing or financing cash ftows.

p. Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is catcutated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributabte to equity sharehotders by the weightedaverage number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Dituted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributabte to equitysharehotders and the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for the effects of att ditutive potentiat ordinary shares.

Equity shares are classified as equity. Incrementat costs directty attributabte to the issue of new shares or options are shown in equity as adeduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.
q. Contributed equity

Equity shares are classified as equity' lncrementat costs directly attributabte to the issue of new shares or options are shown in eguity as adeduction, net of tax, from the Droceeds.
r. Standards (including amendments) issued but not yet effective

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs ('MCA") has notified companies (lndian Accounting standard) Amendment Rules, 2023 dated March Jl , zoz3to amend certain Ind ASs which are effective from 01 Aorit 2023:

Betow is a summary of such amendments:
(i) Disclosure of Accounting Policies - Amendment to tnd AS 1 Presentation of financial statements
The MCA issued amendments to Ind AS 1, providing guidance to hetp entities meet the accounting poticy disclosure requirements. Theamendments aim to make accounting poticy disctosures more informative by reptacing the requirement to disctose .significant accountingpolicies' with 'materiat accounting poticy information'' The amendments atso provide guidance under what circumstance, tne accountingpolicy information is likety to be considered materiat and therefore requiring disclosure.
The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 01 Aprit 2023. The company is currentty revisiting theiraccounting poticy information disclosures to ensure consistency with the amended requirements.

(ii) Definition of Accounting Estimates - Amendments to Ind AS 8 Accounting policies, changes in accounting estimates and errorsThe amendment to Ind AS 8, which added the definition of accounting estimates, ctarifies that the effects of a change in an input ormeasurement technique are changes in accounting estimates, untess resutting from the correction of prior period errors, These amenomentsclarify how entities make the distinction between changes in accounting estimate, changes in accounting poticy and prior per.iod errors. Thedistinction is important, because changes in accounting estimates are apptied prospectively to future transactions and other future events,but changes in accounting policies are generally apptied retrospectively to past transactions and other past events as wett as tne currentoeriod.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 01 Aprit 2023. The amendments are not expected to have amaterial impact on financial statements.
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Palred Electronics Private Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial statements for the year ended 31 AAarch 2023
(Atl Amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs, except share data or untess otherwise stated)

(iii) Deferred Tax retated to Assets and Liabitities arising from a Singte Transaction - Amendments to Ind As 12 Income taxes
The amendment to Ind AS 12, requires entities to recognize deferred tax on transactions that, on initiat recognition, give rise to equatamounts of taxable and deductibte temporary differences. They witl typicatty appty to transactions such as leases of lessees anddecommissioning obtigations and witt require the recognition of additionat deferred tax assets and tiabitities.

The amendment shoutd be apptied to transactions that occur on'or after the beginning of the eartiest comparative period presented. Inaddition, entities shoutd recognize deferred tax assets (to the extent that it is probabte that they can be utitised) and deferred tax tiabititiesat the beginning of the earliest comparative period for att deductibte and taxabte temporary diffeiences associated with:. right-of-use assets and [ease liabitities. and

' decommissioning' restoration and similar tiabitities, and the corresponding amounts recognized as part of the cost of the retated assets.
The cumulative effect of recognizing these adjustments is recognized in retained earningi, or another component of equity, as appropriate.Ind 'AS 12 did not previousty address how to account for the tax effects of on-batance sheet leases and simitar transactions and variousapproaches were considered acceptable. Some entities may have atready accounted for such transactions consistent with the newrequirements. These entities wil[ not be affected by the amendments.
The Company is currently assessing the impact of the amendments.
iv) The other amendments to Ind AS notified by these rules are primarity in the nature of ctarifications.

s. Standards that became effective during the year
The Ministry of corporate Affairs has notified companies {lndian Accounting standard) Amendment Rutes 2022 dated March 23,2022to amendthe foltowing lnd AS which are effective from 01 April2OZZ:
References to the Conceptual Framework - Amendments to Ind AS 103
The amendments update a reference to the conceptuat Framework for Financiat Reporting without changing the accounting requirements for
business combinations. The amendment atso add a new exception in Ind AS 103 for liabitities and contingent tiabilities.

Property, Plant and Equipment: proceeds Before Intended Use- Amendment to Ind AS 16
The amendment to Ind AS 16 ctarifies that any excess of net sale proceeds of items produced over the cost of testing, if any, shatt not berecognized in the profit or loss but deducted from the directty attributabte costs considered as part of cost of an item of property, ptant, andequipment.

These amendments had no impact on the year-end financiat statements of the company as there were no sates of such items.

onerous contracts- cost of Fulfilling a contract - Amendments to lnd AS 37
lnd AS 37 defines an onerous contract as a contract in which the unavoidabte costs (costs that the company has committed to pursuant to thecontract) of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be received under it.

The amendments to Ind AS 37 ctarify, that the costs retating directty to the contract consist of both:
' The incremental costs of futfitting that contract- e.g. direct labour and material: and
' An attocation of other costs that retate directly to futfilting contracts: e.g. Attocation of depreciation charge on property, ptant andequipment used in fulfitling the contract.
The Company, prior to the apptication of the amendments, did not have any onerous contracts.

As a resutt of the amendments, certain other directty related costs have now been included by the company in determining the costs offutfitting the contracts and the company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statement.
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Prlred Electronls Prlvate Limlted
summary of slgnificrnt accountlns lpllcles .nd other explanatory lnfomation for the year ended 3l l,larch, 2023
(A[[ Amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs, except share data or unless otheMis stated)

3(a) Property, plant and

Lesehold
lmDroEment

Furniture and
Fixtures

ElectricalComputeE

Gr6s carryng value
Balance as at 3'l l,iarch 2021

Additions
Disposls/retirement

5.4 10.9E

3.30
11.20

2.62

27.O5

o.92

3.46

7.21

58.13

14.05

Balance as at 31 ,ilarch 2022

Dispo$[s / retirement

5.41
38 19.47

72.18
159

Salance .s at 3'l l arch 2023

Accuhulated depreciation
Ealance as at 31 March 2021

Charge tor the year

a3 at 31 l,tarch 2023

. 1.54 1.27 2.58

5.44 5.92 8.55 23.40

| .17

44.U
6.56

Adjustments for disposals/retirement

?it"n":.t .a rl U"r.tt ZOZt

7.65 10. 14.1

3(b) lntangible Assetj

Computer
SoflMare

Gross carying value
Batance as at 31 March 2021

Additions

Accumulated deDr*lation
Balance as at 31 I'larch 2021

Charge for the year

Adjustments for disposls/retirement

42.91 42-91

DiSosti/retirement

1.52

i
Adjustmflts for disposals/retirement

value a3 at 4.55
Net carMng value s at 3 l ,'larch 2023 4.
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Palred Electronics Private Limited
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 3 1 t\Aarch, 2023
(At[ Amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs, except share data or unless otherwise stated)

a (a) Right of Use Assets as at 31 March. 2023

(b)

The aggregate depreciat'ion expenses on ROU Assets is included
Profit and Loss.

Lease liabilities as at 31 March_ 2O23

under depreciation and amortization expense in the Statement of

The movement in lease tiabitities during the year ended 31 March 2023 is as fottows:

Category of ROU

Asset

tance as at 1 ADnt2022

Balance as at 31 March 2023

As at 31 A{arch. 2023

Particulars Amount Rs.

Additions
Finance cost ai
Deletions
Pt\rm6ni 

^f 
l^

1 93.06

3E/.13

29.94

/9.6J
5JO.50
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Palred Electronlcs Private Llmited
summary of signiflcant accounting poli€ies and other explanatory Information for the year ended 31 ,{arch, 2023
(Al[ Amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs, except share data or untess otherwise stated)

5 Flnancial Assets- Investments

Non-Current
Investments in unquoted equity shares (Fully paid up, unless stated otherwlse)
In Subsldiaries (Carried at cost)
Palred Online Bitism Teknoljileri Ticaret Anomin Sirketi, Turkey
Number of shares

% of holding

Gross Carrying Amount

lmpairment towards investments
Net Carryrng Amount

Palred Ontine Technologies Limited, Hong Kong
Number of shares

Par value of each share
% of holding

Gross Carrying Amount
lmpairment towards investments
Net Carrying Amount

Totil
Note:
Aggregate book vatue of unquoted investments-Current
Aggregate book vatue of unquoted jnvestments- Non.current
Aggregate amount of impairment of value in investment

As at
31 l,tarch 2023

As at
31 |larch 2022

A.

ii)

100,000

100.00%

1,993,592

1 HKD

1 00.00%

36.82

36.82

100,000

100.00%

1,993,592

1 HXD

100.00%

169.33

132.51

36.82

36.82

36.82

36.82

36.82

6r



Palred Electronics private Llmited
summary of slgniflcant accounting policies and other eQlanatory information for the year ended 3l l,larch, 2023(Atl Amounts are in Indjan Rupes in Lakhs, except share data or unts othemis stated)

6 Other financlal assets
Security deposits

Unsecured considered g@d
Total

7 Inventoris

Raw material in stock (At cost)
Store and spars parts inctuding packing material (At co5t)
Total

8 Trade receivable

Secured, considered good

Unsecured
-Considered good

Total

Further classified as:

Receivabte from retated parti6
Receivabte frm others
Total

As at
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

66.51

66.51

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

2,859.91 2,04r%
79.U 97.20

2,938.95 2.142.74

31 March 2023 3t March 2022

3,209.48 1 ,64 1.99
3,209.4A 1 ,641.99

periods from due date of

Undi sputed Trade receivibGrc-sidered e;; 3,171.74

(i) undisputed Trade reciivibGi-llonsidereJ pooJ

Undisputed Trade ReceivabGilil'iln nave

Undisputed Trade ReceivioGi -iElit imoiirei



Palred Electronic Private Limfted
summary of slgnificant accountlng Pollcls and other sQlanatory informaflon for the year ended 31 ltarch, 2023
(Att Aments are in Indian Rupes in Lakhs, except share data or unt6 otherwis stated)

9 Cash and cash equivalents

Batanc6 with banks:

On current accounts

Fixed Dep6it
Cash on hand

Total

10 Other financial assets

Interest accrued on fixed deposits
Othe6

Total

1 1 Othd current arFts

Vendor and employe advancB
Ealancs with govmment authoritis
Other advances

Prepaid expenss
Total

A5 at As at
3l March 2023 3l March 2022

3.30

3.15

1.'t3

6.5'l

3.11

1.33
7.58 1 0.95

As at As at
31 l,larch 2023 31 March 2O2Z

0.17

1 1.00

As at As at
31 }larch 2023 31 March 2022

641.40 646.92

231.65

20.68

'144.@

1 5.48
54.32 47.55

948.05 a54.O4
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P.lr.d Elcctrohlcs Pdhh Llhit.d
sumhrry ofslShiftdnt rccounHh! policlcs rhd othcr cxplrnrtory Infoh.don for thc yc$.hdcd 3 l larch, 2023
(Atl Amdnts aE in Indian Rupes in Lakhs, except sharc dah or unts otheruie stated)

t2 Sh.r. epit.l

Eqdty 5h.r.s

Authorlz.d sharc Capltrl
Equr'ty shares of Rs. 10 each
7% Preference shar6 of tu. 1O each

lssued. subscdbed .nd prld up
Equity shares ot Rs.10 each futLy paid

Equity shares of Rsl0 each , Rs.2.5 paid-up

Equity shars of Rs10 each , Rs.0.1 paid-up

Tot.l

(.) Reconciliatlon of equity rhares out3t.hdng at the
beglnninS ahd.t the end ot the y.rr
Equity Shires:

Oubtanding at the beginning of rhe year

Md: ls$ed during the year

OuBtanding at the end of the year

( c) kt.i ls of sh.rcs hc ld by rhareholdcrr hotdihg hor. th.n 59( of the .ggr.gite sh.rca ih th. Comp.ny

Nrmc ofth. lhrrchold.r

Equity sh.res of INR l0 .ach tully p.ld
PaLred Technolo8ies Limited

Equity sh;rer ot INR 10 each panly Fid(Re.2.50 paid)

heen Khwaja

3'l lArch 2023
srt

31 ilerch 2022
Numbcr ot Numbcr of

. amouht

41,0m,000
2,0m,000

32,306,574

l)300,000
1,200,m

4,1m.00 4't,0o0,000 4,100.00
2m.00 2,000,0m zm.m

3,210.56

32.50

1.20

31,306,574

1,300,000

1,200,0m

1,230.66

32.50

1.20

Number of shares Amount Number of 5hares Amount
J4,8D6,sr4 l,1sjn,80e3z-------ll

34,aO6,574 3,?64.36 :lpOt,S7r l:m

{b) Rightr, pr.f.rences rnd r.rtdctiohs :tt.ched b sh:r.j
ThecompanyhajontyonectassofeqUityshareshavingparvalueofR5.1opershare.Each5harehotderisentitLedbonevoteFrsha
Rupees. The diudend proposed by the Board of Drecto6 is subject to the approvat of the sharehotdeE in the en$ing bnuat GeneraL reetine.
ln se event of liquidation of the company, the holdeB of equity shars witt be entitted to receive remajning asseB ot the company, after disMbuhon of att preferentiat amounB. Thedisuibution Mtt be in proprtion to the number ot equity shar6 hetd by the shareholders.

3t lll.rch 2023 3l lirrch 2022
Number of X of holding in th.

shares clast
Nuhbcr of t6 of holdtnS In

shares the €la5s

27,206,574

),096,470

I,0m,0m

t7 ,206,574
),o96,470

1,000,0m

7A.17%

8.90%

2_87%

78.17%

4.90%

2.87%

(.) Sh.r.s Hcld by Holdtnt Comprhy

Palred Technotogie Limited

3l lArch ?023 31 ,la.ch 2022

(0 llo ctas ot shar6 have been issued as bonus shar6 or for comiderabon other than cash by the company dufrng the pedod of five yearc ihhediately preceding the @rreht \Ear end.

Numb€r ofshar.s Ahount Numbcr of rh.rcs lmm

2,015.31 2,015.33
(3,9J8.56) 13,744.33t

As at
I 3 Othcr .qulty

(A) Rcrcrcs I Surplui
Strudti6 premium

Retained earnings

Tot.l r.seres t surplu!

(B) fth.t compich.nrlw incoh.

Re-measurement gaiB/ {t6es) on defined benefit plans

Tot.l other cohprchen;iw lhcoh.

Total other equlty

Natur. and purpGe of rescrus

{i} Sccudty prehiuh
Security premium is usd to r(ord the premium on the isee of the shar6 and is utili?ed in accordance with the provisjons of the kr

{b) Reh.:surehent of detihed bcn.tit ptans

This reerue repr*hb the remeasrement gaiB/ (tM) ansing from the actuada( vatuation of the defined benefit obtigations 01 the cohpany. The remeailrehent gains/{t66) are
recognized in other comprehensire ihcome and accumulated under this @we sthin equity. The aments recognized under tiis @fle are not rectNjfied to statement of profit and

{1,923.2t) /.1,729.OO1

12.67)

12.621

11,929.21)

fffiw



Prlr.d Elcctrchlcr PdhE Llmitcd
suhh.ry of srlnrfiant rccolntin! po(crcs rnd othcr .xphhrbry Infomrtroh for th. yc.r !hd.d 3 r r,Lrch, 2023
lAtl Anilnb are in lndlan Rupe6 in Lakhs, exceptsharc dab or unls otheNie stated)

l,t fthcr fln.nclel fi$llltht
Dealer 0ep6ib

15 Prcvisiohs

Norcurr.nt

Gratuity (refer note (a))

C0rcht

Gratuity (reter note (a))

{.) Gratuity

Thecompanyprovides'orgratUityforemptoyeesin|ndiaasperthePaymentofthe6ratUjtyAct'1972'Emptoyeeswho

of the years of service. The gratuity ptan is unfunded. Fhe asumptions used in accounting Jor the grabity plan are st out below.

t hrch 2022

As rt
31 krch 2023 3'l hrch 2022

13.66

33.56

31 il.rch 1 &rch 2022

0.68

0.81

i. Change tn projected benefit oblig:tion
Projected benefii obtigarion at the beginning of rhe year
SMce c6t
Intergt c6t
Actuariat (gain) / t6s
settlemenB
knefib paid

Projlct.d bcncflt obllfrtlon rt thc .nd ofth. y.rr

ii. Expcnr. recogni2ed in the statement ot protit.nd tosi
SeMce c6t
Interst cost

Expected returtr on plan as*B
Net gratuity c6b

iii. Expense recognizcd tn OCI

Rtrognjzed net actuariat {gain)/ t6s

iv. Key i.tu.drl d3umptions
Financial a$umpdom
Di$ount rate
Expected refurn oh plan a*ts
Withdrawat Rate

Salary scaladon rate
Demographic dsmptiohs

hrtality rate as per lhdian Asured Liv6 krtality 2012-14 table

v. Scnsitiuty An.lysis
Prcj<ted defihed benefit obtigation
lktta eftEt of +1% change in disount raE
Detta effect of -1% change jn disount rate
Detta effEt oJ +1% change in satary scataton

oelta effect of -1% change in salary scatatton rate
Detta effEt of +1% change in ehptqee turhover rate
DeLta effect of -1% change in employee turnover rate

V. hturity.n:lFis of projeded benefit dtgetioh

2 b 5 years

hre ban 5 yeaE

l5 BoEdinli

Cur.nt
Securcd, ldns rep.yablc oh dcmand from b.nks
Overdraft faciLity from Bank

Tobl 5ho^-tcm botdn$

l4.tl
6.31

2.39

,-tu

t8.4)
37.95 34.33

74.96

4.49

1.70
(0.86)

3.9

6.ll
2.39

4.89

1.70

NA

4.70

1.36

6.96%

7.WA

Indian A5ured
Lives Monatity
(2006-08)

Ultimab

6.57%

7.W.

Indian A$ured
Ljves hrtality
(2006-08)

Ultimate

37.95

14,941

6.03

5.10

l1.2tl
o.46

(0.ss)

0.81

4.40

| 14.60

14.ll
(4.65)

5.67

4.39

(r.92)
0.17

(0.21 )

0.68

1.60

113.4

ThesignificantaCtuariatassUmptjoB'orthedetermjnationoIthedefnednefitobtigationar
tiabitity is sensitive to thse assumptions. Sensitjvity to th6e factoB is distosed above.

As at As rt
3t M.rch 2023 31 krch 2022

5,101.46 2,9n.-42

2,97

ffi
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PrlGd Elcctrohtcs Pdht! Llmltcd
suhhrry of srlhitlcrnt rccolntlry pollcl.! .nd oth.r .xphhrtory lnfoh.don for th. ycrr .n&d rr hrch. 2023
(Att AmdnB are in lndian Rupe6 in LaldE, exceptshare dab or unt6 otheruie $ated)

l7 Tnd! pryrbl.s

Toh[ ouBtahdlng dues of micrc enkDds and
sma[[ enterpris

Totat ouBtanding dues ofcredibB other than
miaro enterprips and smatt enterpris6

Tdrl

A5.t
3 l A4rrch 2023

srl
3t,'t rch

n.

iii.

As.t kat
11 hrch 2023 31 March 2022

The pdncipal amount rehaininq unpaid as at the end of the year
The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the war
Amount of interst paid by the Cohpany in terms of Secrjon 16, ot (MSMED Acr 2006) atong Srh
the amounB of paymenb made beyond the appointed date dudng the year.

AmNnt of inter6t due and payabte for the pedod of detay in mahng paymentfrthout the interest
ry{ified under the IMSMED Act 2m6).

The amount of further interst remaining due ahd payable ih the succeeding )€aR, untit such date when the interest du6 as above are actuatty paidb the small enterpris for the purpo* of disallowance as a deducdbte expendiure under Setion 23 of the IM5MED Aat 2m6).

This infomation required to be distosd has been determined to the extent of $ch pani6 have been idenh'fied on the bsis of information avaitablewith the cohpany. The auditoE haveplaced reliance on the information provided by the management.

18 Othcr fln.nci.l ti.blllti.s

Liabitity For Expen!6
Other Payabt6

Tot.l

Other curr.nt lirbllltl.i

Statutory dues payable

Tdal

Ai at A5 rt
3l ltarch 2023 31 l'^rrch 2022

97.97 26.17
528.48 124,31

turt Asrt
3l It rch 2023 3l l,terch 2022

Fndiy, lArch 31. 2023 Current
Pinicuhrs Unbilled Du.s Payabl.s Not

Du.
ouBt.ndihg for tollo$ng pedods from due d.tc of payhcn

ss thal
1 year 2 yea6 2"1 yeaE {ore than I yeaE

Tohl

i ) MSME

i') Dtputed dues - MSME

iii) Others 19 14 19rv)Drsput$ du6 - Orh€rs

| 9.14 19.14

31 Match 2OZ2 Current
Padicul.rs unbilled Due!

Duc
Outstandin! for folto$ng pedods froh duc date of p:reil

ess thar
1 year 1-Z yea6 2-3 yeaE

Total

{ii) Disrured dues - MSME

iiil otheft
JE.E6 38.86rted dues - otheB

38.86
3 8.86

The details of dues to micro enterpd*s and small enterpdss are as follows:

$ffiw



Palred Electronics Private Llmited
summary of s'iSnificant accounting policie5 and other explanatory informafion for the year ended 3t March, 2023
(A[[ Amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs, except share data or unless otheruise stated.l

20 Revenue frm operations

Sale of Goods

Total

21 Other income

Interest lncome
Foreign exchange difference, net
Miscellaneous income

Total

22 Changes in inventories of iock-in-trade

Inventory at the beginning of the year
Less: Inventory at the end of the year

23 Employee benefits expen5e

Sataries, wages, bonus and other auowances
Contribution to Provident Fund and Esl
Gratuity and compensated absences expenses (Refer note I 5)
Staff welfare expenses

Total

24 Finance costs

Interest on borrowing
lnterest Expense on lease liabitity
Total

25 Depreciation ahd amortization expense

Depreciation ot property, plant and equipment
Depreciation of ROU Assets

Amortization of intangible assets

Total

26 Other expenses

Rats and tax6
Communication Charges

Repai6 and maintenance
Website maintenance expenses

Freight charges

Office maintenance
Busin6s promotion expens
Postage and courier

Power and fuel
TEvelting and conveyance
Delivery charges

Legat and profe$ional charges*

Auditor's RemuneEtion (Refer Note j)

Long pending vendor advance whte off
Packing material

Foreign exchange differenceJ net
Bank charges

Management Fes
Commission

Packing charges

General insurance

Warranty Expenses

Miscellaneous expenses

Total

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

14,795.25 12,838.87
14,7e5.25 11p383?

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

0.11

69.53

0.11

I 5-58

69.70 1 5.69

For the year ended For the year ehded
3'l March 2023 31 March 2022

2,045.56

(2,859.91 )

(814.35) (e87.32)

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

599.64

46.94

8.70

24.74

'|,05a.24

(2,045.56)

471.63

30.95

6.59

14.35
680.02 523.'12

For the year ended For the year ended
3l March 2023 31 March 2022

392.81

29.94

279.19

16.45
422.75 295.64

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2023 l1 March 2022

6.56

35.01

1.52

43.09

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

23.81

67.78

2.43

50.03 2\n
13.55

33.96

3.37
5.O7

70.70
1,908.77

0.89

28.88

22.32
103.76

14.37

6.50

51 .61

to.lt
'150.00

42.74

44.68

10.92

126.21

1.32

9.55

10.92

5.94
8.26

55.45

|,613.17

0.41

r9.55

1 3.86

239.95

27.69

2.50

1.02

49.58

34.77

26.34

150.00

69.96

70.10

70.54

75.81

8.04
2,819.85 2,539.03

Note | : The following is the break-up of Audito^ remune.tion (exclusive of coods and Frvice tax)
For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
As auditor:
Statutory audit
In other cap.city:
Other matteE
Total

6.00

0.50

2.00

0.50
LJU

fffi
6.50



Palred Electronics Private Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory Information for the year ended 31 March, 2023
(At[ Anounts are in Indian Rupe6 in Lakhs, except share data or untss otheruise stated)

27 Eamings per equity share (EPES)

Basiceamings/(lo5s)per5hareamintsareca[cutatedbydiVidingthelossfortheyearattribUtabtetoequityhotdersbytheweightedaveragenumberofequity5hars
during the year.

Ditutedeaming5/(toss)pershareamountsarecalcu[atedbydividingtheprofit/lossattbutabte
by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year ptus the weighted average number of equity shares that woutd be issued m conveEion of alr the ditunve
potential equity shares into equity shares.

The fottowing reftects the loss and share data used in the basic and dituted EpS comDutations:

For the year ended For the year ended
3l March 2023 31 March 2022

Profit/ (Loss) attributable to equity holders

Weighted average number of equity shares
Easic toss per share (lNR)

Dituted toss per share (lNR)

(ii) Financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value

Financial assets

Current lnvstments

Financial Assets

Trade receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Other financial assets

Total financial assets

Financial liabilities
Borrowings

Tnde payabtes

lease liability
Other financial tiabilities

Total financial liabilitie!

Set out below is a comparison by ctass of the carrying amounts and fair vatue

Financiat Assets

Trade receivab{es

Cash and cash equivatents

Other financiat assets

Total financial assets

of the Company's financiat instruments carried at amonized cost:

As at 31 March 2023

(194.23).

3,48,06,574

(40.55)

3,48,06,574

As at 31 March 2023

Level 2

(0.56)

{0.56)

As at 31 March 2022
Level 2 Level 3

(0.1 2)

{0.1 2)

28 Fair value measurements
(i) Fair value hierarchy

Financiata55etsandfinancialtiabilitie5measuredatfairValue.inthestatementoffinanciatpo5itonare
defined based on the observabitity of significant inputs to the measurement, as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for financial instruments.
Level 2: The fair vatue of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using vatuation techniques which maximize the use of obserabte market data
either directty or indirtrtty.

Level 3: ]f one or more of the significant inputs is not based on obseruable market data, the instrument is included in tevet 3.

Level 3

There are no transters between leYels during the year. The Company's policy is to recognize transfers into and tran5fers Nt of fair value hierarchy levels at the end of the
reporting period.

(iii) Financial instruments by category
For amortized cost instruments, carrying Elue reprsents the best estimate of fair value.

As at 31 llarch 2023
FVTPL

As at 31 March 2022
Amortized costAmortized co5t

3,209.48

7.58
't't.12

1,641.99

1 0.95
't 1.00

3,228.18 1,663.94

5,303.45

19.14

530.50

626.45

2,977.42

38.86

1 93.06

150.48

6,479.55 3,359-82

As at 31 March 2022
Carrying amount Fair value Carrying amount Fair value

3,209.48

7.58
'11.17

3,209.48

7.58

11.12

1,641.99

10.95
'11.00

1,64't.99
'10.95

't 1 .00

3,228. |8 3,228.18 1 ,663.94 1,663.94



Palred Electronlcs Private Limlted
summary of signlficant accountlng pollcies and other explanatory infomation for the year ended 3l March. 2023
(Att Aments are in Indian Rupes in Lakhs, except share data or unless othe*ise stated)

2,9n.42
38.86

1 93.06

150.48

6,479.5o,+rr.1t o,+ty.J5 3,359.92
The carrying amounts of financiat assets and financial uabitities are considered to be the same as their fair values, due to their short-term nature.

iV.Thecompany'5principalfinanciatliabitities,compri5eotherpayabte5.ThemainpUrpo5e
principatfinanciata55etsincludetradeandotherrKeivab[es,cashandca5huivalent
FVTPL inv$tments.

The carrying amounts of trade receivables, and cash and cash equiyatents are considered to be the same as their fair vatus, due to therr shon-term nature. Difference berween

presented. For all other amortized cost instruments, carrying vatue represflts the best estimate of fair value.

For financial assets measured at fair va{ues, the carrying amounts are equat to the fair values.

29 Financial instruments risk management

TheCompanyisexposedtofinancialrisk5arisingfromit5operatimsandtheuseoffinancia[instruments'Thekeyfinanciat5ksinctudemarke
The company's risk managemtrt policies are established to identify and anatyse the risks faced by the company and seek to, where appropnate, minimize potentjat impact of therisk and to control and m*itor such risks There has been no change to the company's exposure to these financial risks or the manneiln which it manags and measures the risksor the manner in which it manages and measurB the risks,

Thefol[owingsectionsproVidedetaitsregardingthecompany,sexp6Uretothefinanciatri5ksassociatedwithfinanalinstrumen
objectivs, policies and processe for management of these risks:

A. Market risk:
Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings, fair vatues or future cash flows that may resutts from adverse changa in market rates (such as interest rates) or in the price ofmarketrisk-sen5itiveinstrUmentsasaresultofsuchadversechange5inmarketratsandprices.Market5k
Company's exposure to market risk is a function of investine activit;es.

lnterest rate risk:
|nterestrateri5kistheri5kthatfairvalUeorfutureca5hftowsofafinancialin5trumentltfluctuatebec
depositsiswithbanksandthereforedonoteXposethecompanytosjgnificantinterstratsrisk.Further,theborrowirigrateissub.1attolnterestratesk,However
fixed at 1.5%+ interest rats on investments in deposits. ,Accordingty, no interest rate ri5k is Derceived.

Commodity rate risk:
Exposure to market risk with rspect to commodity pric6 primarily arises from the cmpany's purchases and sals of cmputeru, mobiles, etectronic products, fashjon accessonesand related seryicg' There are commodity products, whde pric6 may ftuctuate significantiy over short period of time. The prices ot the company.s purchass generalty ftuqtuatein tine with commodity cycle and are generatty more votatite dePending upon the market conditions. commodity prics risk exposure is ewtuation and managed through operatingprtredure and eurcing policis' For the reporting periods preented, the company had not entered into any material deriptive contncts to hedge exposure to fluctuatims incommodity prics.

B. Credit risk
credit risk is the risk of financial [6s to the company if a customer or crunterparty to a financial instrment faits to met its cmtractuat obtigations, and ariss principatty fromthecompany.sreceivabtsfromcotlttionagencis.creditriskismanagedthroughcredjtapprovalsandcontinUouslymonitoringthecreditworthinessofcottectionagene5to
which the cmpany grants credit terms in the nomat couBe of busines. The cmpany stabiishes an altowance for credit tosss and impaiment that represents its estimate ofexpected losss in respect of trade and other rtreiEbts.

Financial dsets that are neither past due nor impaired
credit risk m cash and cash equivalents is timited as the company generally invest in deposits with banks and financiat institutions with high credit ratings assigned byinternationa[anddomsticcreditratingagencies.|nvestmentsprimarilyinctudeinVstmentintiquidmUtuatfundunit5andcertificatsofdepositwhich
bank for a specific time period' None of the company's cash and cash equivalents inctuding term deposits (i.e. certificates of deposits) were past due or impaired as at thereporting periods-

Trade and other rrceivables
Thecompany.5eXpo5uretocreditriski5,inftuencedmainlybytheindividUalcharacteristicsofeachcustomer'Thedemraphicsof
industry and region in which the customer operates, atso has an influqce on credit risk assessment.
on account of adoption of Ind AS 109, the cmpany uses expected credit t6s model to assess the impairmtrt loss or gain. The company us$ a provision matrix to compute theexpectedcreditlossa[[owancefordUsfromcollectionagencies.TheproVisionmatrixtakesintoaccNntavailableeXtemalandinternalcreditrisk
industry, credit ratings from credit rating agencies and historicat experience for customerc. During the period, the company has written off Rs. Nit of dus from co*ectionagencies.

C. Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the comPany will not be able to meet its financiat obligatitrs as they becme due. The company manages its tiquidity risk by ensuring, as far asp6sible,thatitwil[a[wayshavesufficienttiquiditytomeetitstiabilitieswhendue,underbothnomalandstrgsedconditions,$outincurnng
Company's reputation.

The company's principle sdrc6 of tiquidity are cash and cash equiElents and current investments. The company betievs that the worhng capitat is sufficient to meet its currenfrequirmtts.Accordingly'notiquidityriskisperceived.TheCompanyc[ose[ymonito6itstiquiditypositionandmaintainsadeq
working capital at the end of the reporting year.

Financial liabitlties
Borrowings

Tnde payabt$

tease tiabitity
Other financial tiabitiries

Total financial liabilities

5,303.,16

19.14

530.50

676.45

5,303.46

19.14

530.50

626.45

2,977.42

38.86

1 93.06

150.48
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Palred Electronlcs Prlvate Limited
summary of significant accountlng policies and other explanatory Infomation for the year ended j l Milch, 2023
(A[[ Aments are in Indian Rupes in Lakhs, except share data or unrss otheMise stated)

Currflt Assets

Current liabilities

3i March 2023 March 2O22

,1 15.18

77

1 ,09 5.41
3,211-93

1,444.a'l

Excessive risk concentration
concentrationsarisewhenanumberofcounterpartie5areen8agedinsimilarbUsinessactities,actiuti6
cau5etheirabilitytomeetcontractUa[obligationstobe5imitarlyaffectedbychangsineconomic,potiticatorotherco
the Company's performance to devetopments affecting a particutar indusrry.
In order to avoid excessive concentrations of risks, the company's policies and prxedures inctude specific guidelines to focus on the maintflance of a diversified portfotio.ldentified cmcentrations of credit risks are controlled and managed accordingly.

3O Capital risk management
The company's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard their abitity to continue as a go'ing concern, so that they can continue to proude returns for share holders andbenefit5forother5takeholder5,andmajntainanoptjmalcaptat5tructure
adjUsttheamountofdiYidendpaidtoshareholders,retumcapita[to5h
There have been no materiat breache in the financial covenants of any Dorrowings in the current Derioo.

f,1 Related Party disclosures

(a) Names of the related parties and nature of relationshiD

Names of related parHes Country Nature of relationshiD

Palred Technologies Limited
Palred Technotogy Servics private Limited
Palred Retail Private Limited
Patred Ontine Bitism Teknoljileri Ticaret Anomin Sirketi
Patred Online Tshnotogis Limited
Palred Technotogy Shenzhen Company Ltd
Ms. Supriya Reddy

Pinekalapati Harish Naidu

Mr. Ameen Khwaja

Ms. Shruti Rege

Ms. Stuthi Reddy

lndia
lndia
lndia
Turkey
Hong Kong

China

Hotding company

Fetlow subsidiary

Fetlow subsidiary

5ubsidiary

Subsidiary

Subsidiary

Key ilanagerial Personnet of Holding Company
Key ManageriaI Personnel

Key Manageriat Penonnet
Key Llanagerial PeEonnet
Key Managerial Pe6onne[

(b) Transactions with related

year ended year ended
3l March 2O23 31 lAarch 2022

Palred Online Tchnologis Limited, China Sourcing Commission 
208.09Patred Retail Private Limited Sale of Inventory 

4.54Patred Retait priEte Limited Advenjsement ReimbuBement 
11.37Patred Retail PriEte Limited Reimbursemflt of Expenses 0.20Palred Technologies Limited Management Fee 150.00Patred Technotogy services private Limited Adnnce given 
16.79Patred Technotogies Limited Corporate guarante

Palred rechnologies Limited Ptedge of fixed deposits against working capitat timits 'r:,iiir;ii
Mr. Ameen Khwaja Remuneration" ', 

,r.OOMr. Ameen Xhwaja Reimbursement of expenses 
6.07Ms. Stuthi Reddy Rent 

18.54'Rmuneration not inctude post employment bflefits and other long tem mptoyee bflefit expenditure which are computed for company as a whole.

( c) Balances receivable,/(payables)

Patred Ttrhnologies Limited
Patred RetaiI Private Limited
Patred Technotogy Seryicg priyate Limited
Mr. Ameen Khwaja

/r,ls. Stuthi Reddy

As at
3'l March 2023

32.35

205.71

16.79

(0.23)

(1.62)

184.64

176.94

3.59

3.69

150.00

1 0.08

3,000.00

2,129.81

67.86

5.15

8.00

As at
31 March 2022

7.M
187.74

23.19
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Palred Electronics Private Limited
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March, 2023(Att Amounts are in Indian Rupes in Lakhs, except share data or unfss otheryise stated)

32 Contingent liabilifles and pending litigations

Claim agalnst company not acknowledged as debt _ (G5T)
Assessment year 2022-23
Note:

As at
3l March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

68.68 129.36

The company had received demand cum show cause notice from Gsr department for Gsr payabte on verification of rMN-1 document with demand amounting to Rs.5g.95 Lakhsand Rs.9.73 Lakhs.

Themanagement,ontheba5i5ofitsinternala5se55mentofthefa€tsoftheca5e,theundertyingnatUreoftransactionsisoftheMewthattheprobabilityof
against the company is remote and accordingly do not foresee any adjustment to the financial s-tatements in this resard.

33 Segment reporting
Thecompany.sbusinessmode[andcon5ideringtheintema[financia[reportinghasidentfied
seryices as the only reportabte segment' Further all operations oi the compaly ure bas.d;;ry i;-;i,u *,h .ur,or", base and hence, no separate disctosures are appticabre inaccordance with the requirements of Ind AS 1Og_ Operating segments.

34 Details of Benami property helo
The company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been injtiated or pending agajnst the company for hordjng any Benami property.

35 Relationship with struck off companies under section 248 of the companies Act, 20l 3 or section 560 of companies Act, 1 956,
The company does not have any transactions with companies struck off under section 24g of the companies Act, 2013 or sectim 560 of compani6 act. .1956.

36 Wilful Defaulter
The company has not been deetared as wilfut defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

37 Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies

The company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with Roc beyond the shrutory period.

38 Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share Dremium:
(i) The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (lntermedranes) with the understandjng that tneIntermediary shalt:
(a)directly or indirectly tend or invest in other persons or entitie5 identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behatf of the company llJltimate Beneficiaries) or{b)provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behatf of the lJltimate Beneficiaries

:ll"'*:";iij."f"i.;.l'm;:lranyfundfromanyper5on(5)orentity(ies)'includin8foreignentities(FundingPany)withtheUnderstanding(whetherrecordedinwtingor
(a)directly or indirectly lend or invest in other pe[ons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding party (urtimate Beneficiaries) or(b)provide any guarantee, security or the tike on behatf of the Ultimate Benefici#es.

3mm
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Palred Electronics Private Limited
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 3i March, 2023
(AtI Amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs, except share data or untess otherwise stated)

4O Undisclosed income
The company does not have any undisctosed income which is not recorded in the books of account that has been surrendered or disctosed as income
during the year (previous year) in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other retevant provisions ofthe Income Tax Act, 1961).

41 Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency
The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or Virtual currency during the financiat year.

42 Compliance with number of layers of companies
The company has comptied with number of tayers prescribed under ctause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with the companies (Restriction on
number of layers) Rutes, 20'1 7

43 Compliance with approved scheme(s) of Arrangements
The company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an accounting lmpact on current or previous financial year.

44 Consolidation of Subsidiary Company
As per Rute 6 of the companies Rules, 2014' the uttimate hotding company consotidates the subsidiary company and the company has not prepared
the consotidated financiat statements for the year ended March 31 , 2073. The company has also intimated in writing to other members for which theproof of delivery of such information is avaitabte with the company, that they do not object to the company not-presenting consotidated financiat
statements.

45 Corporate Social Responsibility
Provision of section 135 of the Act is not Applicable to the company as the company's net worth is berow Rs. 500 crore, turnover is below Rs. 1,000
crore and net profit is tess than Rs. 5 crore during immediatety preceding financiat year

46 The Code on Social Security 2020
The code on sociat security 2020 ('the code') relating to emptoyee benefits, during the emproyment and post-emptoyment, has received presidentiar
assent on september 28' 7020. The code has been pubtished in the Gazette of India. Further, the Ministry of t-abour anc Employment has released
draft rules for the code on November 13,2020. However, the effective date from which the changes are appticabte is yet to be notitied and rutes forquantifying the financiat impact are atso not yet issued.
The company witl assess the impact of the code and witt give appropriate impact in the financial statements in the period in which, the code
becomes effective and the related rules to determine the financiat impact are pubtished,

47 Previous year figures have been regrouped/ rectassified to confirm presentation as per Ind AS and as required by schedute lll of the Act.
48 Approval

The above financial statements has been approved by the board of directors in their meeting hetd on May 27, 2023.

As per our report of even date

-{l

For |{SKA & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Partner

Membership No:214198

PIace: Hyderabad

Date: May 27, 2023

For and on behatf of the Board of Directors of
Palred Electronics Private Limited
ClNi U 22222T czo 1 1 PT CO7 329 z

Managing Director
DIN: 008002M

Place: Hyderabad

,\te: Mayl7, 20231lr \
tPt&{dFsrrFarish Naidu

Director
DIN:07010812

Ptace: Hyderabad

Date: May 27, 2023

DIN:03089889

Ptace: Hyderabad

Date: May I,,2023.-lVtY>'
Shi-uti Rege

Company Secretary

Membership No. A43523

Ptace: Hyderabad

Date: May 27, 2023

S. Vij{a Saradhi

Directdr


